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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nyshcr.org/AboutUs/Governance/GovernanceInforma

tionfornyhomes.htm

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

.2%

.33

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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Access Communications CorpVendor Name:

2635Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS / WWRL AMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2011Award Date:

11/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/30/2011End Date:

 $4,500Amount:

 $4,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 Seventh Ave - 14th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Access Communications CorpVendor Name:

2636Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS / WWRL AMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2011Award Date:

08/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/27/2011End Date:

 $1,800Amount:

 $1,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 Seventh Ave - 14th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Amsterdam News CorpVendor Name:

2646Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-NEW YORK AMSTERDAM NEWSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $15,050Amount:

 $11,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2340 Frederick Douglas BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10027Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $15,050

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 6 of 153

Amsterdam News CorpVendor Name:

2763Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $7,880Amount:

 $3,940Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,940Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2340 Frederick Douglas BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10027Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,880

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Application OrientedVendor Name:

27Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/05/1984Award Date:

03/05/1984Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $1,719,996Amount:

 $102,068Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,617,928Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9100 NW 36 StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DORALCity:
FLState:
33178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,719,996

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Application OrientedVendor Name:

28Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE OF LENDER ONLINEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/31/2000Award Date:

10/31/2000Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $419,054Amount:

 $84,005Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $335,049Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8550 N.W. 33rd StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DORALCity:
FLState:
33122Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $419,054

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Automatic Data Processing, Inc.Vendor Name:

1973Transaction Number:

PAYROLL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2005Award Date:

10/01/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $74,837Amount:

 $10,131Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $64,706Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 ADP BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROSELANDCity:
NJState:
07068Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 10 of 153

Azteca Stations, LLCVendor Name:

2652Transaction Number:

SONYMA RADIO ADS/ WMBCProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2011End Date:

 $4,500Amount:

 $3,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1139 Grand Central AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GLENDALECity:
CAState:
91201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank Of New York MellonVendor Name:

1883Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/15/1997Award Date:

10/15/1997Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $2,567,699Amount:

 $226,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,341,199Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 19445AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07195Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bank Of New York MellonVendor Name:

2050Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/1999Award Date:

06/01/1999Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $112,205Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $102,205Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 19445AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07195Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 13 of 153

Bloomberg, L.P.Vendor Name:

173Transaction Number:

ELECTRONIC INFO SERVICES - LEASE OF 

DATA DISTRIBUTION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2003Award Date:

05/01/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $245,897Amount:

 $25,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $220,397Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

499 Park Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $245,897

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Blue Outdoor, LLCVendor Name:

2751Transaction Number:

SONYMA MALL  MEDIA  ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/02/2012Award Date:

08/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $27,000Amount:

 $13,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $27,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Blue Outdoor, LLCVendor Name:

2691Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2012Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2012End Date:

 $27,000Amount:

 $27,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $27,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Blue Outdoor, LLCVendor Name:

2659Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/15/2011Award Date:

11/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/15/2012End Date:

 $11,000Amount:

 $11,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Blue Outdoor, LLCVendor Name:

2701Transaction Number:

PRODUCTION OF SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2012Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $9,600Amount:

 $4,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Blue Outdoor, LLCVendor Name:

2658Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/24/2011Award Date:

10/24/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $4,780Amount:

 $2,390Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,390Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1065 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,780

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bridal Expos, Inc.  d/b/aVendor Name:

2765Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADVERTISING & EVENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/16/2012Award Date:

08/16/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/18/2012End Date:

 $1,990Amount:

 $995Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $995Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1510 S.E. 17th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FORT LAUDERDALECity:
FLState:
33316Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,990

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CBS Outdoor Inc.Vendor Name:

2782Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/17/2012Award Date:

09/17/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/11/2012End Date:

 $28,800Amount:

 $14,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

185 US Hwy 46Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FAIRFIELDCity:
NJState:
07004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $28,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CBS Outdoor Inc.Vendor Name:

2738Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/30/2012Award Date:

04/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/22/2012End Date:

 $21,000Amount:

 $21,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

185 US Hwy 46Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FAIRFIELDCity:
NJState:
07004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $21,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CBS Outdoor Inc.Vendor Name:

2704Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/14/2011Award Date:

12/14/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/29/2012End Date:

 $10,800Amount:

 $10,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

185 US Hwy 46Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FAIRFIELDCity:
NJState:
07004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CBS Radio Corp.Vendor Name:

2734Transaction Number:

SONYMA RADIO ADS--1010 WINSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/10/2012Award Date:

04/10/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $17,100Amount:

 $17,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 Hudson Street - 10th FLAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $17,100

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CDW Government Inc.Vendor Name:

581Transaction Number:

Info. Tech. -AcquisitionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $45,858Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75 Remittance Drive, Suite 1515Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CSG ADVISORS INCORPORATEDVendor Name:

2320Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/25/2008Award Date:

05/07/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2011End Date:

 $379,000Amount:

 $61,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $379,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Post Street, Suite 2130Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN FRANCISCOCity:
CAState:
94104Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CSG ADVISORS INCORPORATEDVendor Name:

2737Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/06/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $100,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $100,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Post Street, Suite 2130Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN FRANCISCOCity:
CAState:
94104Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

4

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Central Security Integration SolutionsVendor Name:

4862Transaction Number:

Cleaning & Maintenance, Leasehold 

Improvements, Purchase of Office Equip
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,355Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 Park Avenue Level BAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cfx IncorporatedVendor Name:

2369Transaction Number:

COMPUTATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2008Award Date:

01/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $2,250,000Amount:

 $187,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,250,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

588 Broadway - Suite 1203Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10012Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cfx IncorporatedVendor Name:

2785Transaction Number:

QUANTITATIVE CONSULTANT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/08/2011Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $1,125,000Amount:

 $562,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $562,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

588 Broadway - Suite 1203Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10012Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Citistorage, Inc.Vendor Name:

3829Transaction Number:

RentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $25,156Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 North 11th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Citistorage, Inc.Vendor Name:

2090Transaction Number:

RENTAL SPACE FOR DOCUMENT STORAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/03/2005Award Date:

01/01/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $220,454Amount:

 $8,896Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $220,454Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 North 11th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Citizens Housing & PlanningVendor Name:

385Transaction Number:

Marketing Fees, Sponsorship FeesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 East 42 Street- Suite 407Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Citrix Systems, Inc.Vendor Name:

5148Transaction Number:

Disaster Recovery, Info. Tech. -

Acquisition, Info.Tech. - Maintenance
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,795Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

851 West Cypress Creek RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FORT LAUDERDALECity:
FLState:
33309Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Coffee Distributing Corp.Vendor Name:

411Transaction Number:

Kitchen Expenses, Purchase of Office 

Equip
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,523Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 766Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDEN CITY PARKCity:
NYState:
11040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Coffee Distributing Corp.Vendor Name:

2140Transaction Number:

SUPPLYING OF COFFEE, ETC., PREPARATION

PRODUCTS & MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/29/2006Award Date:

01/25/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/24/2012End Date:

 $72,617Amount:

 $4,105Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $72,617Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW HYDE PARKCity:
NYState:
11040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Collins Building Services, Inc.Vendor Name:

2145Transaction Number:

MAINTENANCE & CLEANING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2007Award Date:

01/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $563,797Amount:

 $98,728Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $465,069Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1775 Broadway-Suite 1420Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10019Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $563,797

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Community Media LLCVendor Name:

2637Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS / GAY CITY NEWSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/31/2011Award Date:

08/31/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/09/2011End Date:

 $4,920Amount:

 $820Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,920Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

515 Canal Street , Unit 1CAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,920

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CompuGain,LLCVendor Name:

2724Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE LICENSE  &  SERVICES FOR 

AUTOMATIC COMPLIANCE FOR SONYMA
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/06/2010Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/07/2015End Date:

 $331,306Amount:

 $165,653Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $165,653Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

13241 Woodland Park Drive, Suite 610Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HERNDONCity:
VAState:
20171Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Compulink Technologies Inc.Vendor Name:

5262Transaction Number:

Info. Tech. -AcquisitionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,338Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

214 West 29th St. Suite 201Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Daily News, LPVendor Name:

2667Transaction Number:

SONYMA ONLINE ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/11/2011Award Date:

11/11/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2011End Date:

 $5,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

450 West 33rd Street -  3rd FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dakota Print & Premiums LLC d/b/aVendor Name:

5187Transaction Number:

Marketing Fees, Office Supplies, 

Printing
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,853Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

136 Palmer Avenue, Suite 100Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MAMARONECKCity:
NYState:
10543Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dell Marketing L.P.Vendor Name:

708Transaction Number:

Info. Tech. -Acquisition, Info.Tech. -

Maintenance, Purchase of Office Equip
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $124,845Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 643561Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Dennis JenksVendor Name:

2661Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/EVENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2011Award Date:

12/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/28/2012End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 Great Meadow Road, Suite 702Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WETHERSFIELDCity:
CTState:
06109Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Deutsche Bank Trust Company AmericasVendor Name:

1910Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/07/1997Award Date:

07/07/1997Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $126,000Amount:

 $1,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $124,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 1757Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Deutsche Investment Mgt America Inc.dbaVendor Name:

2545Transaction Number:

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/25/2009Award Date:

04/21/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $675,572Amount:

 $169,982Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $505,590Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 Park AveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Douglas W. Dylla     d/b/aVendor Name:

2709Transaction Number:

CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $27,200Amount:

 $13,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

109 Auburn StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ITHACACity:
NYState:
14850Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $27,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Douglas W. Dylla     d/b/aVendor Name:

2571Transaction Number:

CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2010Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $14,750Amount:

 $2,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

109 Auburn StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ITHACACity:
NYState:
14850Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $14,750

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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E.G. Bowman Co., Inc.Vendor Name:

2157Transaction Number:

INSURANCE BROKERAGE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/12/2007Award Date:

05/03/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/02/2013End Date:

 $1,512,652Amount:

 $90,503Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,422,149Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

97 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EL DIARIO LLCVendor Name:

2770Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/26/2012End Date:

 $18,242Amount:

 $9,121Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,121Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Metro Tech Center 18th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $18,242

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EL DIARIO LLCVendor Name:

2580Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/11/2010Award Date:

11/11/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/30/2011End Date:

 $17,143Amount:

 $1,680Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,143Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Metro Tech Center 18th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $17,143

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EMC CorporationVendor Name:

5174Transaction Number:

Disaster Recovery, Info. Tech. -

Acquisition
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,836Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

176 South StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOPKINTONCity:
MAState:
01748Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Encompass Media Group, Inc.Vendor Name:

2759Transaction Number:

SONYMA -PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/30/2012Award Date:

04/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2012End Date:

 $18,600Amount:

 $18,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28 East 28th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $18,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 53 of 153

Entercom Rochester, LLC.   d/b/a WBEE-

FM

Vendor Name:

2766Transaction Number:

SONYMA RADIO ADS & EVENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/27/2012Award Date:

08/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2012End Date:

 $24,990Amount:

 $24,990Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,990Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

70 Commercial StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14614Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $24,990

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Environmental Systems ResearchVendor Name:

5212Transaction Number:

Info. Tech. -AcquisitionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $76,140Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

380 New York StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
REDLANDSCity:
CAState:
92373Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 55 of 153

Ernst & Young LLPVendor Name:

2556Transaction Number:

AUDIT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/16/2010Award Date:

06/10/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/09/2015End Date:

 $589,300Amount:

 $182,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $361,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 Times SquareAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10035Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Expedite Video Conferencing 

Services,Inc

Vendor Name:

4798Transaction Number:

Electronic Info. Services, Purchase of

Office Equip
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,783Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1025 Old Country RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ExxonMobilVendor Name:

1954Transaction Number:

AUTO EXPENSESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,052Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 688938Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DES MOINESCity:
IAState:
50368Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Falk Technical Service Corp.Vendor Name:

2164Transaction Number:

SERVICE & MAINTENANCE OF HEATING, 

VENTILATION & AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/23/2007Award Date:

06/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2013End Date:

 $24,321Amount:

 $4,866Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,321Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

227 West 19th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10011Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gannett Co., Inc.Vendor Name:

2600Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ ITHACA JOURNALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/06/2011Award Date:

05/06/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/05/2012End Date:

 $6,840Amount:

 $3,720Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,840Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 822802Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19182Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,840

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gannett Co., Inc.Vendor Name:

2741Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ ITHACA JOURNALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/07/2012Award Date:

05/07/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/06/2013End Date:

 $3,840Amount:

 $1,920Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,920Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 822802Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19182Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $3,840

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gannett Co., Inc.Vendor Name:

2599Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ BINGHAMTON PRESSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2011Award Date:

04/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2012End Date:

 $2,600Amount:

 $1,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 822802Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19182Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $2,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gannett Co., Inc.Vendor Name:

2740Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ BINGHAMTON PRESSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2013End Date:

 $1,800Amount:

 $900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 822802Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19182Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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General Media Strategies, Inc.Vendor Name:

2754Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ AFRICAN AMERICAN OBSERVERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/26/2012Award Date:

07/26/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/22/2012End Date:

 $19,824Amount:

 $9,912Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,912Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

500 West 37th Street, Suite 32Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $19,824

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Genworth Financial Services, Inc.Vendor Name:

2415Transaction Number:

ADMINISTRATIVE & UNDERWRITING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2004Award Date:

02/01/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $261,308Amount:

 $36,920Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $224,388Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 277231Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HOSELTON CHEVROLET INC.Vendor Name:

5000Transaction Number:

Auto ExpensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,504Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

909 Fairport RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Hawkins, Delafield, & WoodVendor Name:

2335Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/09/2008Award Date:

12/03/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/02/2013End Date:

 $3,771,530Amount:

 $933,734Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,837,796Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

20Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

One Chase Manhattan Plaza, Floor 42Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IPSWITCH, Inc.Vendor Name:

5086Transaction Number:

Info.Tech. - MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,712Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 3726Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ISD Security, Inc.Vendor Name:

5060Transaction Number:

Info. Tech. -AcquisitionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,575Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3525 Del Mar Heights Road, #744Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN DIEGOCity:
CAState:
92130Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ImageMaster, Inc.Vendor Name:

2471Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL PRINTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/15/2009Award Date:

09/11/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/10/2014End Date:

 $41,263Amount:

 $9,712Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,551Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1182 Oak Valley DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ANN ARBORCity:
MIState:
48108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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InfoPeople CorporationVendor Name:

5235Transaction Number:

Consultants FeesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $128,015Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 Wall Street - FL 17Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Iron Mountain Intellectual PropertyVendor Name:

2573Transaction Number:

TRI-PARTY ESCROW SERVICE AGREEMENT BY 

AND AMONG IRON MOUNTAIN, SONYMA AND 

OVERTURE TECHNOLOGIES

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/30/2010Award Date:

11/30/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $9,350Amount:

 $1,850Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 Campus DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLLEGEVILLECity:
PAState:
19426Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,350

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.Vendor Name:

2476Transaction Number:

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/25/2009Award Date:

10/05/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $645,858Amount:

 $180,145Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $465,713Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

245 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10167Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Joseph C. Reid, P.A.Vendor Name:

2736Transaction Number:

CO-BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/19/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2012End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

444 Madison Avenue-33rd FloorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Journal Register East, Inc.Vendor Name:

2705Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2012Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/30/2012End Date:

 $14,914Amount:

 $14,914Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,914Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

79 Hurley Ave.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
KINGSTONCity:
NYState:
12401Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $14,914

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Laurie T. Baker       d/b/aVendor Name:

2666Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ THE REAL ESTATE BOOKProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/05/2011Award Date:

12/05/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/30/2012End Date:

 $1,287Amount:

 $1,287Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,287Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 Tillson Ave - Suite 205Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCKLANDCity:
MEState:
04841Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $1,287

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Liberty Group New York Holding , Inc.Vendor Name:

2651Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/  THE OBSERVER DISPATCHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/08/2011Award Date:

08/08/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/07/2012End Date:

 $7,693Amount:

 $6,751Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,693Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

221 Oriskany PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,693

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Liberty Group New York Holding , Inc.Vendor Name:

2753Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-THE OBSERVER DISPATCHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/08/2012Award Date:

08/08/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/07/2013End Date:

 $2,512Amount:

 $1,256Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,256Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

221 Oriskany PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $2,512

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lou Communications, Inc.Vendor Name:

2681Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-METROLANDProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/16/2011Award Date:

12/16/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/26/2012End Date:

 $10,400Amount:

 $10,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

419 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Lou Communications, Inc.Vendor Name:

2728Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/ METROLANDProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/03/2012Award Date:

05/03/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/26/2012End Date:

 $8,800Amount:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

419 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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M & T BankVendor Name:

2588Transaction Number:

TRUSTEEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/30/2009Award Date:

10/30/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $7,335Amount:

 $2,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,135Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

M & T BLDG, 1 M AND T PLZ FL7Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Metropolitan Office & ComputerVendor Name:

1509Transaction Number:

Furniture & Fixtures, Info. Tech. -

Acquisition, Kitchen Expenses, Office 

Supplies, Purchase of Office Equip

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,391Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Morey Publishing, LLCVendor Name:

2744Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-LONG ISLAND PRESSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/09/2012Award Date:

07/09/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/18/2012End Date:

 $13,770Amount:

 $6,885Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,885Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

575 Underhill Blvd, Ste 210Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $13,770

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Move Sales, Inc.Vendor Name:

2784Transaction Number:

SONYMA ONLINE ADS--REALTOR.COMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2012End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 4455Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCOTTSDALECity:
AZState:
85261Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Move Sales, Inc.Vendor Name:

2739Transaction Number:

SONYMA  ONLINE ADS-REALTOR.COMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $9,990Amount:

 $9,990Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,990Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 4455Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCOTTSDALECity:
AZState:
85261Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,990

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Move Sales, Inc.Vendor Name:

2703Transaction Number:

SONYMA  ONLINE ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2012End Date:

 $5,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P. O. Box 4455Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SCOTTSDALECity:
AZState:
85261Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Bricklayers/ AREOVendor Name:

2657Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2011Award Date:

08/15/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $1,600Amount:

 $800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 8101Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11802Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Indus. For The DisabledVendor Name:

1557Transaction Number:

Cleaning & Maintenance, Office 

Supplies
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,796Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

155 Washington Ave.-Suite 400Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Indus. For The DisabledVendor Name:

2101Transaction Number:

SCANNING OF SONYMA SINGLE FAMILY 

MORTGAGE LOAN DOCUMENTS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/23/2005Award Date:

11/21/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $273,215Amount:

 $26,731Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $246,484Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

155 Washington Ave.-Suite 400Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $273,215

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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National Urban FellowsVendor Name:

5226Transaction Number:

Temp Employees- Empl AgyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $65,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

102 west 38th Street, Suite 70Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York TeacherVendor Name:

2644Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-NEW YORK STATE TEACHER - 

STATE COMBO EDITION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/07/2011Award Date:

07/07/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/28/2012End Date:

 $11,990Amount:

 $9,593Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,990Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 Troy- Schenectady Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,990

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York TeacherVendor Name:

2642Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-NEW YORK STATE TEACHER - 

CITY COMBO EDITION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/07/2011Award Date:

07/07/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/28/2012End Date:

 $11,126Amount:

 $8,931Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,126Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 Troy- Schenectady Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,126

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York TeacherVendor Name:

2749Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-NEW YORK STATE TEACHER - 

STATE COMBO EDITION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/11/2012Award Date:

07/11/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/27/2013End Date:

 $5,252Amount:

 $2,626Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,626Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 Troy- Schenectady Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,252

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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New York TeacherVendor Name:

2748Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-NEW YORK STATE TEACHER 

(CITY/COMBO)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/11/2012Award Date:

07/11/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/27/2013End Date:

 $4,892Amount:

 $2,446Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,446Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 Troy- Schenectady Rd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,892

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Newsday, Inc.Vendor Name:

2660Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-AM NEW YORKProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/08/2011Award Date:

11/08/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/07/2012End Date:

 $263,610Amount:

 $131,805Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $131,805Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

235 Pinelawn RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MELVILLECity:
NYState:
11747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $263,610

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Newsday, Inc.Vendor Name:

2627Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/22/2011Award Date:

06/22/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $15,405Amount:

 $1,030Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,405Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

235 Pinelawn RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MELVILLECity:
NYState:
11747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $15,405

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Nixon Peabody, LLPVendor Name:

2122Transaction Number:

NON-BOND COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2006Award Date:

11/01/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $445,823Amount:

 $196,372Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $249,451Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

19Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

401 9th Street, N.W., Suite 900Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Overture Technologies, Inc.Vendor Name:

2572Transaction Number:

SOFTWARE LICENSE  &  SERVICES FOR 

AUTOMATIC COMPLIANCE FOR SONYMA
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/06/2010Award Date:

11/08/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/29/2012End Date:

 $792,046Amount:

 $161,524Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $792,046Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6900 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 200Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BETHESDACity:
MDState:
20815Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Patricia A. HoneycuttVendor Name:

2581Transaction Number:

CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/03/2011Award Date:

01/03/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/02/2013End Date:

 $25,700Amount:

 $12,850Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,850Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7817 Riverwalk TrialAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MC KINNEYCity:
TXState:
75070Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Poughkeepsie JournalVendor Name:

2712Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/30/2012Award Date:

01/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/27/2012End Date:

 $11,298Amount:

 $11,298Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,298Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85 Civic Center PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,298

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Poughkeepsie JournalVendor Name:

2743Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/28/2012Award Date:

05/28/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/29/2012End Date:

 $5,465Amount:

 $5,465Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,465Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85 Civic Center PlazaAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,465

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 101 of 153

Public Resources Advisory Group, Inc.Vendor Name:

2358Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/25/2008Award Date:

05/07/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2011End Date:

 $119,936Amount:

 $64,686Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $119,936Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Rector Street, Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Public Resources Advisory Group, Inc.Vendor Name:

2733Transaction Number:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/06/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $19,108Amount:

 $9,554Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,554Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 Rector Street, Suite 1600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

4

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Qualys, Inc.Vendor Name:

4636Transaction Number:

Info. Tech. -AcquisitionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,495Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1600 Bridge Parkway 2nd FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
REDWOOD CITYCity:
CAState:
94065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Queens Publishing CorpVendor Name:

2714Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS- TIMES LEDGER NEWSPAPERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2011End Date:

 $990Amount:

 $990Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $990Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

42-01 Bell BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $990

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Radian GuarantyVendor Name:

1944Transaction Number:

REINSURANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

FOR SONYMA MIF
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/05/2001Award Date:

01/01/2001Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $8,117,003Amount:

 $155,378Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,961,625Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1601 Market StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,117,003

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Randolph C. Thompson d/b/aVendor Name:

2779Transaction Number:

CO-BOND COUNSEL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/19/2012Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2012End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

295 Madison Ave - 12th FlAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Read Media, Inc.Vendor Name:

4807Transaction Number:

Marketing Fees, Reimbursed by ProjectProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,169Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

418 Broadway-4th floorAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Richard Wade RoccoVendor Name:

5240Transaction Number:

Consultants FeesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,781Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

135 Plymouth Street, Unit 406Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SB New York IncVendor Name:

2695Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--METROProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/09/2011Award Date:

12/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/18/2012End Date:

 $18,660Amount:

 $18,660Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,660Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

44 Wall Street, 8th flAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $18,660

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schneps Publication, Inc.Vendor Name:

2746Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-THE QUEENS COURIERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/09/2012Award Date:

08/09/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/27/2012End Date:

 $10,400Amount:

 $5,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

38-15 Bell BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $10,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schneps Publication, Inc.Vendor Name:

2745Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-EL CORREOProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/30/2012Award Date:

07/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $6,760Amount:

 $3,380Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,380Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

38-15 Bell BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $6,760

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schneps Publication, Inc.Vendor Name:

2747Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--THE QUEENS COURIERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/30/2012Award Date:

07/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/27/2012End Date:

 $6,500Amount:

 $6,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

38-15 Bell BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $6,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Schneps Publication, Inc.Vendor Name:

2783Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-THE QUEENS COURIERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/04/2012Award Date:

10/04/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/25/2012End Date:

 $5,200Amount:

 $2,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

38-15 Bell BlvdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $5,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sing Tao Newspapers NY LtdVendor Name:

2750Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/09/2012Award Date:

07/09/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/28/2012End Date:

 $12,158Amount:

 $6,079Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,079Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

188 Lafayette StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10213Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,158

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sing Tao Newspapers NY LtdVendor Name:

2699Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--EAST WEEK (MAGAZINE)Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/06/2012Award Date:

02/06/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/27/2012End Date:

 $8,781Amount:

 $8,781Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,781Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

188 Lafayette StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10213Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,781

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sing Tao Newspapers NY LtdVendor Name:

2700Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--SING TAO DAILYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/06/2012Award Date:

02/06/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2012End Date:

 $5,293Amount:

 $5,293Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,293Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

188 Lafayette StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10213Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,293

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sing Tao Newspapers NY LtdVendor Name:

2656Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/09/2011Award Date:

09/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/16/2011End Date:

 $4,540Amount:

 $1,838Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,540Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

188 Lafayette StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10213Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,540

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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State Of New YorkVendor Name:

1961Transaction Number:

EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE -SONYMAProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,539,173Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 1369Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10116Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Swap Financial Group LLCVendor Name:

2318Transaction Number:

SWAP ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/25/2008Award Date:

05/07/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2011End Date:

 $208,000Amount:

 $16,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $208,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

14Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

76 South Orange Avenue, Ste 6Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTH ORANGECity:
NJState:
07079Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Swap Financial Group LLCVendor Name:

2767Transaction Number:

SWAP ADVISORY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/06/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $20,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

76 South Orange Avenue, Ste 6Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTH ORANGECity:
NJState:
07079Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

4

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Systems Application Information 

Network,

Vendor Name:

5089Transaction Number:

Cleaning & Maintenance, Consultants 

Fees, Info. Tech. -Acquisition, 

Info.Tech. - Maintenance, Maint of 

Office Equipment

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $513,809Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

777 8th AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TF&G Consulting, Inc.Vendor Name:

2551Transaction Number:

IT CONSULTANT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/23/2010Award Date:

08/23/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/08/2012End Date:

 $4,588Amount:

 $1,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,988Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

351 Silver Creek DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LEANDERCity:
TXState:
78641Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Temporary Staffing by Suzanne LtdVendor Name:

5199Transaction Number:

Temp Employees- Empl AgyProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $29,434Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

370 Lexington Avenue, Suite 90Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Guardian News, IncVendor Name:

2755Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--THE WESTCHESTER GUARDIANProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/26/2012Award Date:

07/26/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/01/2012End Date:

 $14,000Amount:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

240 North Ave Ste 212Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $14,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Guardian News, IncVendor Name:

2729Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--THE WESTCHESTER GUARDIANProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/11/2012Award Date:

04/11/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/14/2012End Date:

 $4,000Amount:

 $4,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

240 North Ave Ste 212Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Guardian News, IncVendor Name:

2702Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS--THE WESTCHESTER GUARDIANProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/30/2012Award Date:

01/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/19/2012End Date:

 $4,000Amount:

 $4,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

240 North Ave Ste 212Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Network Journal CommunicationsVendor Name:

2718Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/13/2012Award Date:

02/13/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2013End Date:

 $13,900Amount:

 $6,950Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,950Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

139 Fulton Street, Suite 407Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $13,900

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Network Journal CommunicationsVendor Name:

2584Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/09/2010Award Date:

12/09/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2012End Date:

 $6,800Amount:

 $1,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

139 Fulton Street, Suite 407Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 129 of 153

The Positive Community CorpVendor Name:

2612Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/27/2011Award Date:

04/27/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2012End Date:

 $5,250Amount:

 $3,150Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

133 Glenridge AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTCLAIRCity:
NJState:
07042Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,250

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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The Positive Community CorpVendor Name:

2735Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/16/2012Award Date:

04/16/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2013End Date:

 $4,200Amount:

 $2,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

133 Glenridge AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTCLAIRCity:
NJState:
07042Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $4,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Times Herald RecordVendor Name:

2725Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/02/2012Award Date:

04/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2013End Date:

 $14,570Amount:

 $7,285Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,285Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 223510Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $14,570

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for State of New York Mortgage Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 10/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 09/15/2014

Page 132 of 153

Times Herald RecordVendor Name:

2628Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/28/2011Award Date:

03/28/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/27/2012End Date:

 $10,881Amount:

 $7,041Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,881Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 223510Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,881

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Times UnionVendor Name:

2713Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/19/2012Award Date:

01/19/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/17/2012End Date:

 $925Amount:

 $925Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $925Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 26850Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LEHIGH VALLEYCity:
PAState:
18002Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $925

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Trulia, Inc.Vendor Name:

2762Transaction Number:

SONYMA ONLINE ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/09/2012Award Date:

08/09/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/15/2012End Date:

 $7,242Amount:

 $3,621Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,621Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

116 New Montgomery St., Suite 300Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN FRANCISCOCity:
CAState:
94105Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,242

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U.S.A. Distributors, Inc.Vendor Name:

2774Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-EL ESPECIALITOProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/05/2012Award Date:

10/05/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/23/2012End Date:

 $1,280Amount:

 $640Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $640Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3510 Bergenline AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UNION CITYCity:
NJState:
07087Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $1,280

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Universal Technologies, LLCVendor Name:

5236Transaction Number:

Consultants FeesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $126,870Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

194 Washington Avenue, Ste 610Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Univision Radio New York Inc.Vendor Name:

2630Transaction Number:

SONYMA RADIO ADS-WXNY-FMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/12/2011Award Date:

07/12/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/02/2011End Date:

 $8,200Amount:

 $1,125Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

485 Madison AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Vasco Data Security, Inc.Vendor Name:

5040Transaction Number:

Info.Tech. - MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1901 S. Meyers Road, Ste 210Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OAKBROOK TERRACECity:
ILState:
60181Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Verizon WirelessVendor Name:

1907Transaction Number:

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,788Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7600 Montpelier RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAURELCity:
MDState:
20723Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W.M.T. Publications, Inc.Vendor Name:

2543Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/CITY NEWSPAPERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/11/2010Award Date:

08/11/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/10/2011End Date:

 $10,688Amount:

 $1,940Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,088Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

250 N. Goodman StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,688

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W.M.T. Publications, Inc.Vendor Name:

2631Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS/CITY NEWPAPERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/17/2011Award Date:

08/17/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/09/2012End Date:

 $10,296Amount:

 $6,376Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,296Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

250 N. Goodman StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,296

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W.M.T. Publications, Inc.Vendor Name:

2756Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADS-CITY NEWSPAPERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/22/2012Award Date:

08/22/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/07/2013End Date:

 $3,168Amount:

 $1,584Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,584Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

250 N. Goodman StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $3,168

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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West Publishing Corp. DBA West GroupVendor Name:

2518Transaction Number:

Books & Periodicals, Electronic Info. 

Services
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,434Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 6292Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Western New York Real Estate 

Information

Vendor Name:

2757Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/27/2012Award Date:

07/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2012End Date:

 $20,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 John James Audubon Pkwy, Suite 20Address Line1:

Address Line2:
AMHERSTCity:
NYState:
14228Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $20,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Western New York Real Estate 

Information

Vendor Name:

2730Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 John James Audubon Pkwy, Suite 20Address Line1:

Address Line2:
AMHERSTCity:
NYState:
14228Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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XandVendor Name:

2727Transaction Number:

DISASTER RECOVERY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/19/2011Award Date:

02/24/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/23/2017End Date:

 $33,640Amount:

 $16,820Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,820Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 Skyline DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NYState:
10532Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Xerox CorporationVendor Name:

1946Transaction Number:

LEASE & MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE 

EQUIPMENT
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $135,744Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 Southwoods Blvd.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Xpedx Division International PaperVendor Name:

5209Transaction Number:

Office SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $19,798Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

261 River RdAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTONCity:
NJState:
07014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ZC Operations, LLCVendor Name:

2570Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/18/2010Award Date:

10/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $127,171Amount:

 $2,120Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,717Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5950 N.W. 1st PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GAINESVILLECity:
FLState:
32607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $127,171

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ZC Operations, LLCVendor Name:

2679Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $22,296Amount:

 $11,148Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,148Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5950 N.W. 1st PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GAINESVILLECity:
FLState:
32607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $22,296

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ZC Operations, LLCVendor Name:

2717Transaction Number:

SONYMA AD-NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION 

OF COUNTIES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/09/2011Award Date:

12/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $1,360Amount:

 $680Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $680Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5950 N.W. 1st PlaceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GAINESVILLECity:
FLState:
32607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,360

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Zillow, Inc.Vendor Name:

2758Transaction Number:

SONYMA ADSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/26/2012Award Date:

07/26/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/07/2012End Date:

 $14,910Amount:

 $7,455Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,455Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1301 Second Avenue, Fl 31Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SEATTLECity:
WAState:
98101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $14,910

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


